801 Wilbur Avenue = Antioch, California 94509

N R DEL TRANST

Phone 925.754.6622 Fax 925.757.2530

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

Wednesday May 25, 2016
4:00pm
ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509

Available on line: www.trideltatransit.com

Please see the last page of this agenda for:
e Public comment guidelines
e Agenda, staff report, and document availability
e Americans with Disabilities Act information
e Anticipated action by the Board of Directors

Call to Order: Chair Ben Johnson

a. Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

While public comments are encouraged and taken very seriously, State law
prevents the Board of Directors from discussing items that are not on the
meeting agenda. If appropriate, staff will follow up on public comments.
Please see Public Comment Guidelines on Page 3 of this agenda.

Public Comment

4. Chair’s Report: Chair Ben Johnson

Consent Calendar (ACTION ITEM): Minutes, Financial Report, and
Marketing Activities Report (see attachment. tab #1)

a.  Minutes of the Board of Directors meeting of April 27, 2016

b.  Financial Report

c.  Marketing Activities Report

Requested Action: Approve items 5a, 5b, and 5¢

6. CEO’s Report: Jeanne Krieg
a.  Operations Report (see attachment. tab #2)

Board of Directors:
City of Antioch
Wade Harper
Mary Rocha

City of Brentwood
Gene Clare
Barbara Guise

City of Oakley
Doug Hardcastle**
Kevin Romick

City of Pittsburg
Ben Johnson*
Pete Longmire

Contra Costa County
Federal Glover
Mary Piepho

Member-at-Large
Ken Gray

* Chair: FY 2015-16
** Vice-chair: FY 2015-16




Page 2 of 3

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Wednesday May 25, 2016

7. ACTION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

a. ACTION ITEM: System Redesign
(see attachment: lab #3)
Requested action: Adopt Resolution #160525a authorizing staff to implement
changes to bus routes and schedules

b. ACTION ITEM: Proposed FY 2016-17 Budget
(see attachment. tab #4)
Requested Action: Approve the proposed FY 2016-17 budget.

¢. ACTION ITEM: Authorization to file claims
(see attachment. tab #5)
Requested Action #1: Adopt Resolution #160525b which authorizes the Chief
Executive Officer or her designee to file an application with the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission for the FY 17 allocation of Transportation
Development Act and State Transit Assistance funds.

Requested Action #2: : Adopt Resolution #160525¢ which authorizes the Chief

Executive Officer or her designee to execute and submit an allocation request for
FY17 Regional Measure 2 (RM?2) funds.

8. Board of Directors Comments
Under this item, Directors are limited to providing information, asking clarifying
questions about matters not on the agenda, responding to public comment, referring
matters to staff, or requesting a report be made at another meeting.

9. Adjourn
Next Meeting: June 22,2016

Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authoriiy Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda — May 25, 2016



Page 3 of 3

Public Comment Guidelines: _
¢ Persons requesting to address the ECCTA Board of Directors are requested tc complete a Comment
Request form and submit it to the clerk. If possible, please submit the form prior to the start of the
meeting. At the appropriate time, the ECCTA chair will call on individuals to comment,

e During the public comment agenda item, the public is permitted to address the ECCTA Board of
Directors on items that are on the consent calendar or items not on the agenda. Individuals may also
make a request for future agenda Iltems. No action or discussion may take place on any item not
appearing on the posted agenda.

» If a person wishes to speak on a specific agenda item, the ECCTA chair will call on the individual when
the agenda item is being discussed by the Board of Directors.

e Persons addressing the ECCTA Board of Directors are requested to limit their remarks to three (3)
minutes unless an extension of time is granted by the chair, subject to approval of the ECCTA Board of
Directors.

Agenda, staff report, and document availability:

Copies of all staff reports and documents subject to disclosure that relate to each item of business
referred to on the agenda are available for public inspection the Friday before each regularly scheduled
Board of Director's meeting at Tri Delta Transit's front desk located 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch,
California. Any documents subject to disclosure that are provided to all, or a majority of all, of the
members of the Board regarding any item on this agenda after the agenda has been distributed will also
be made available for inspection at Tri Delta Transit's front desk at the above referenced address during
regular business hours.

i
B

Americans with Disabilities Act Infoermation:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the meeting room is wheelchair accessible and
disabled parking is available in the Tri Delta Transit parking lot. If you are a person with a disability and
you need disability-related modifications or accommodations to participate in this meeting, please
contact the CEQ’s Office at {925) 754-6622 or fax (925) 757-2530. Notification 48 hours prior to the
meeting will enable Tri Delta Transit to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this
meeting. {28 CFR 35.102-35, 104 ADA Title I} Please help us accommodate individuals with EI-MSC and
refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting. Please turn off any electronic paging device or cell
phone, )

Anticipated action by the Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors may take action on any item on the agenda, which action may consist of the

Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda — May 25, 2016



TAB 1

Agenda Item 5a,b,c
Consent Calendar {ACTION ITEM): Minutes, Financial Report, and
Marketing Activities Report

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday May 25, 2016

ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Antioch - Brentwood - Pittsburg - Oakley and Contra Costa County

MINUTES
April 27, 2016
The Eastern Contra Coéta Transit Authority (ECCTA) meeting was called to order in the

ECCTA Board Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, California by Chair Ben Johnson at
4:00 P.M. : '

ROLL CALL /CALL TO ORDER

PRESENT: Gene Clare (Brentwood); Ken Gray (Member-at-Large); Barbara Guise
(Brentwood); Wade Harper (Antioch); Pete Longmire (Pittsburg); Mary N,
Piepho (Contra Costa County); Mary Rocha (Antioch); Kevin Romick
(Oakley); Doug Hardcastle (Oakley/Vice Chair); and Ben Johnson
(Pittsburg/Chair)

ABSENT: Federal Glover (Contra Costa County)

STAFF: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Officer (CEQO)
Steve Ponte, Chief Operating Officer (COOQO)
Ben Stock, Legal Counsel
~ Ann Hutcheson, Director of Administrative Services

OTHERS

PRESENT: Michael Daugelli, Antioch

' Susan Hinson, First Transit
Hosie Pintily, First Transit
Lou Rocha, Antioch
Don Swain, First Transit

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Director Harper led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Michael Daugelli, Antioch, reported that he had received compliments through his Beyond
Antioch program about Tri Delta Transit’s use of the Clipper Card®, which seemed to be

working very well. He added that people really appreciated the Clipper Card® for the fixed
route portion of the Tri Delta Transit System.



Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes

April 27, 2016

Page 2

CHAIR’S REPORT

Chair Johnson highlighted the Mayors' meeting with the County Board of Supervisors
which included discussions of the Delta, and his travel to Sacramento as part of the
League of California Cities to speak to Legislators about the Delta. He also reported that
on April 29, four members of the ECCTA Board would be attending the American Public
Transportation Association (APTA} Conference in San Antonio, Texas.

CONSENT CALENDAR

On motion by Director Romick, seconded by Director Rocha, ECCTA Boardmembers
adopted the Consent Calendar, as shown, which carried by the following vote:

A, Minutes of the Board of Directors meeting of March 23, 2016
B. Financial Report
C. Marketing Activities Report

AYES: Clare, Gray, Guise, Hardcastle, Harper, Longmire, Piepho, Rocha, Romick,
and Johnson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN:  None
ABSENT: Glover

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

A Operations Report

Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) Jeanne Krieg highlighted the new Transportation Option for
Seniors brochure being distributed to seniors using paratransit, and reported that “How to
Ride the Bus” workshops were being held at Antioch, Pittsburg, and Brentwood senior
centers this month. She also reported that the committee appointed by the Chair would be
meeting in the next month to review what had been done and what was being planned
with respect to paratransit service. A report to the Board was expected in June or July.

Ms. Krieg announced a number of staff changes that had resulted in the promotion of
Customer Service Clerk DeAnna Perry to the Maintenance Coordinator position given
Anjila Keestra-Gounder's move to Colorado; the posting of the Shop Manager position to
the Lead Mechanic Position internally given Shop Manager Andres Montoya’s move to
Sacramento; and the opening of a Fueler Washer position given a promotion to fill the
Shelter Cleaner position as a result of Marcia Jennings’ retirement earlier thls year. She
noted it was nice to see people promoted from within.



Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes

April 27, 2016

Page 3

Ms. Krieg reported that the summer youth pass wristbands would go on sale on May 16
and be distributed on May 21 at Federal Glover's Youth Summit, with the distribution to
involve Contra Costa 511 since it would be funding the summer youth pass wristbands.

In other matters, Ms. Krieg stated that the Clipper® Card had really taken off and was
good for the system; the solar project would go out to bid once approval had been
received from the City of Antioch; Tri Delta Transits MORE THAN BUSES campaign had
been submitted to APTA for the annual AdWheel award competition where winners would
be announced during the annual meeting in Los Angeles in September; low fuel prices
continued to affect ridership although costs for fuel had declined; operating costs were
$1.1 milion less than budgeted, half of the savings a result of low fuel costs of
$1.93/gallon where $3.00/gallon had been budgeted, along with savings associated with
salaries and benefits, She expected to end the fiscal year in good shape.

Ms. Krieg also reported that as a member of the APTA Executive Committee, she would
be attending an emergency meeting with the full APTA Board of Directors on April 29 in
San Antonio to address some personnel issues.

Director Rocha asked if there could be a report from the emergency meeting, and Ms.

Krieg explained that while members could not discuss the matter, newspaper articles had
been written about the situation.

ACTION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Zero Emission Buses

Ms. Krieg advised that the Board had previously adopted a resolution to approve two BYD
electric buses that would be tested side by side with the two Proterra electric buses
proposed to be purchased. She requested approval of the resolution to allow her to
deliver a purchase order for the two Proterra electric buses.

On motion by Director Clare, seconded by Director Piepho, ECCTA Boardmembers
adopted Resolution 160427a authorizing the CEO to execute and deliver a purchase
order to Proterra Inc. for an amount not to exceed $1,678,000, which includes a 10
percent contingency, for the purchase and delivery of two 40-foot low floor electric
buses and the purchase and installation of two charging stations upon Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) grant approval, carried by the following vote:

AYES: Clare, Gray, Guise, Hardcastle, Harper, Longmire, Piepho, Rocha, Romick,
and Johnson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN:  None
ABSENT: Glover



Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes

April 27, 2016

Page 4

B. Organizational Restructure

Ms. Krieg advised that for four years there had been a Vanpool Coordinator in ECCTA’s
organizational chart, although insurance regulations in the State along with Public Utilities
Commission (PUC) regulations had made it difficult to develop a vanpool program. Given
the new operations contract, there was a need for a person to monitor that contract, and
there were technical projects undertaken by the Chief Operating Officer (COO) and Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) that would more appropriately be addressed elsewhere. As a
resuit, a new position for a Planning and Grants Coordinator had been proposed to
address those functions. She requested that the organizational chart be changed to
remove the Vanpoo! Coordinator position and replace it with a Planning and Grants
Coordinator position.

On motion by Director Rocha, seconded by Director Hardcastle, ECCTA Boardmembers
approved the proposed organizational structure which changes the reporting structure, job
description, and title of Vanpool Coordinator to Planning and Grants Coordinator, carried
by the following vote:

AYES: Clare, Gray, Guise, Hardcastle, Harper, Longmire, Piepho, Rocha, Romick,
and Johnson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN:  None
ABSENT:  Glover

C. Radio Spectrum Sale

COO Steve Ponte explained that in 2010, ECCTA had purchased a radio channel that had
25 megahertz of band width, PG&E had a 27 megahertz channel. ECCTA and PG&E
had negotiated a split of the frequency to eliminate bleed over into other frequencies. He
noted there were 27 or 28 counties that had the band width that would never be used.
PG&E had approached ECCTA with an offer to purchase the unused radio spectrum.
After negotiation, PG&E had offered $44,861 for ECCTA’s unused radio spectrum.

When asked how the amount had been derived, Mr, Ponte noted that PG&E had offered
$10,000, and negotiations had gone from there.

On motion by Director LLongmire, seconded by Director Harper, ECCTA Boardmembers
authorized the CEO to enter into an agreement with Pacific Gas & Electric Company to
sell ECCTA’s unused radio spectrum for $44,861 plus an extra $10,000 premium for the
right of first refusal on the sale of the remaining frequency if ECCTA decides to sell it,
carried by the following vote:

AYES: Clare, Gray, Guise, Hardcastle, Harper, Longmire, Piepho, Rocha, Romick,
and Johnson



Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes

April 27, 2016
Page 5
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Glover

D. Operations Contract

Ms. Krieg reported that ECCTA currently had a contract with First Transit to run
operations; First Transit provided drivers, dispatchers, safety, training, management, and
telephone answering; and the contract wouid end June 30, 2016. A Request for Proposal
(RFP) had been published on February 1, 2016 when a different approach had been
taken; there had been a lot of interest; six companies had submitted proposals; and six of
the seven had attended the pre-proposal conference. A review committee of the CEO,
COO, CFO, and Director of Marketing had reviewed the proposals, the Director of
Administrative Services had overseen the process, and each of the proposais had been
evaluated and a weighted score applied. Two of the companies submitting proposals had
been interviewed and scored. First Transit had been ranked first, and Keolis Transit
Services had been ranked second.

Ms. Krieg recommended the adoption of a resolution to authorize her to sign a contract
with First Transit for four years to see how the new approach would proceed, after which
three two-year extensions could be considered.

In response to Director Guise as to how First Transit's proposal had compared in relation
to the other proposals, Ms. Krieg reported that of the six firms submitting bids, the First
Transit proposal was right in the middle. Keolis Transit Services had the highest bid. She

also explained in response to Director Piepho that First Transit's proposal was in line with
the current range.

Director of Administrative Services Anne Hufcheson advised in response to Director

Harper that there was a 30-day opt out provision for failure to perform or perform
according to the RFP.

Director Longmire asked about the three two-year options and whether there would be
increases involved, to which Ms. Krieg stated that would be evaluated at that time and any -
proposal would be returned to the Board. She noted that First Transit had done that a
number of years ago and the increases at that time had been modest.

In response to Director Harper as to what would happen if there was a strike, Susan
Hinson of First Transit reported that there was a no strike clause in the CBA.

Ms. Krieg added that the contract established a set amount for each of the four years; a

formula based on the number of hours plus insurance plus a fixed fee. After the fourth
year, the cost would be revisited.



Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes

April 27, 2016

Page 6

On motion by Director Clare, seconded by Director Hardcastle, ECCTA Boardmembers
adopted Resolution 160427b authorizing the CEO to execute and deliver a four-year
contract plus three optional two-year extensions for Transit Operations to First Transit Inc.
for $51,951,927 from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2020, carried by the following vote:

AYES: Clare, Gray, Guise, Hardcastle, Harper Longmire, Piepho, Rocha, Romick,
and Johnson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Glover

Don Swain, Regional Vice President of First Transit, thanked the Board for the positive
vote, explained that Tri Delta Transit and First Transit had a good working relationship,
and the RFP in this case had been creative and First Transit had been challenged and had
approached the RFP differently than it had before. He stated it was an honor to have the
offer extended, many people at First Transit had been involved in the process, and he
thanked the support of local staff as well as corporate staff. When asked, he explained
that First Transit's USA’s headquarters were in Cincinnati, Ohio; corporate headquarters
were in London, and First Transit operated internationally.

Chair Johnson stated it was great to have a team that worked together to be the best they
could be. He thanked Mr. Swain and First Transit for competing and for continuing to be
the service provider.

E. Funding Resolution

Ms. Krieg reported that each year there was funding available for safety and security
projects and the California Office of Emergency Services had sent a Notification of Project
Eligibiiity for a project. A resolution was needed to allow an application to be filed for the
funds. The project had already been approved for $47,000.

On motion by Director Piepho, seconded by Director Harper, ECCTA Boardmembers
adopted Resolution 160427¢ authorizing the CEO or her designee to execute for and on
behalf of Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority, any actions necessary to obtain financial
assistance provided by the California Governor's Office of Emergency Services under the
California Transit Security Grant Program (CTSGP), carried by the following vote:

AYES: Clare, Gray, Guise, Hardcastle, Harper Longmire, Piepho, Rocha, Romick,
and Johnson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Glover



Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes

April 27, 2016

Page 7

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS

Director Harper reported that the Mayor's Cup Golf Tournament would be held in June.

Director Hardcastle reported that he and Director Harper had attended a League of
Women Voters candidates’ session when a derogatory comment about the Tri Delta
Transit System had been made and when Director Harper had enlightened everyone of
the award winning Tri Delta Transit System.

Director Gray commented that he was pleased to be able to attend the APTA Conference
on April 29, He noted that a number of people had asked him to ask questions at the
conference from how to increase volunteer drivers to safety for seniors.

Chair Johnson reported that the City of Pittsburg had a number of summer programs
planned this year including ten car shows, seven culinary crawls, a number of programs in
the park, and a number of programs in the downtown area. He added that several new
businesses were coming into the downtown area.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Johnson adjourned the meeting of the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority at
4:32 P.M. to May 25, 2016 at the ECCTA Administration Facility, 801 Wilbur Avenue,
Antioch, California.

Respectfully submitted,

Anita L. Tucci-Smith



QL0Z/EL/S

{d¥a)yATY 85303

$dnusasy GueIsto-LIoN [E10)
WO ISIN IS0 B 152UBIN|
stustuasBy JopetadO-iaqu|
spund jeacy
spung 21215
SpUn [BJapa-]
Ade ONILVHIdO-NON

‘sestiadxg Bufeledy eioL
saxa)
sagin
asurinsy) AiGe) pue Alensen
Jaui
sacieg

sjeuey g seleEs
sayddng pue sjeuaiep
uopeuodsuer] paseydlnd
SISNIJYI ONILVESd0

sanuoaay Bunesad jeo)
SWCS] IS0
saled sebusssed
EIMNINTT DNILVEIH0

9107 ‘0 |udy jo sv

jebpng [enuuy o} uospedwos - UsWSlELS SWOoU|

LISNVAL V1T304 ML

Rlecd f0] 19BpNg $A SIENOY QLA 9LOZ [UAW3L AH\SHOGY [SIOUBULNAOUBLIWOL S Z40 1 ebed
91062 ‘62 Aepi
Bugesyy sio1and j0 preog
Auicyiny Jsuel| eJ$0s BquoY uigises
qc# we)f spueby
- 8- 3 $ [ s85¥oL $ | E22 ¥9 ¢ | 128828 BB g- HE B $ | EZcve [P 3
%6 %92 %08 B06'B2CY S| BYRZUSEL | 962 'LE6'LlL S| OZLiEV § [(0Er'E66) § [{ope'ess) $|cco'eoc’® | ocevEe Ll S | 1BZE06Y. S| E¥1D00Y S seg'ove0L ¢ 1ie'oreErl S
%lGT %G %G 00k § | 006'L0L $ | 000204 [ P IS % | 62 sloe FEEED $ | 099'L $[1se FEEERS $ | 6€6'7 3
%0S %05 - 3| 0BLFOVE  § 0BLYOVT S |- $ |(00Z'109) $ |(ooe'10e) s$]- $ | veg'eoe’ S | veS'E0R'L  §|- $ | ¥6EZOZL  § | vBETOEL $
%L %0bL  |%E0L 299182 $ | S/6'60% $ | evR've’l  § | 6G9'EL % | 888208 $ | 286'cL8 g | s08'ze5 $ | 28212y ¢ | ovg'soo’l.  § | 992109 ¢ Gi5'eRs ¢ | er'vReL  $
%6 %BL %BL 98've6'z  § | €8L10zZ'0L $ | eee'sorel § |(ess'oor)  § |[(hoees) % |(9Z1'566) s Besk's & 2p2'206'e S| 920'08E'LL | [CGET $| €4Z6L0% § | 006'0LE0L $
26l02  |%eS %051 egl'ezs $ | coo'oor $ | 51626 $ | evr'szs $ | 8ER'0EL $ | Ok2'099 ¢ | sstiezs 4 | 000'002 [ 3E=-18~41 ¢{s86'260' ¢ | 868°08E §|geg'ess’t ¢
%ii %hiL %ld R06/Z6F & | 8vROLE'9lL $ | 9Si'vir'lz $|6122lE S | 950256 $ | SSEPIE'L S h9c0i0LF §| 020084 €L $|OVO/ERZL $]20888L° S| ¥8SYRIZL S| LBE'ELS'9L §
2608 HETL %0LL 0008 $ | 000'FL $ | 00002 | g6% § |(Ti57) & r26'E) $ [ cor's % | oog'zl FNIECEED ¢ | zoe'y S| ZLL2L S | v26'12 $
%12 %E8 %z 000'EL $ | 000'L12 % | 000'5C $]or $ | 5807 $ | vesz $ | ooty $ | 000'H02 $ | coozle ¢ | sesor $ | sesa6) $ | 7LP'B0Z §
A %z0L (%98 +90'5EL $ | vesoes $ | 8gs'sor ${ ey § [(g05%es) $ib52'7) $ | zogs1L $ | Leeyree ¢ | e8s'B6EE $ | oer'yo $ | 2882e8 % | Z82'20v 8
%ot %69 %79 04482 $ | 0sr'sie $ | 000°501 $ | ezo'cy $ | L08¥E S | e8'%F ¢ | oes'e $ | 0z0PBE $ | cogiLe $ | sos'el ¢ | 612652 $ | 224222 &
%8L %BL %64 0002} $ | 000289 $ | 000'5C8 $| sz $ | sos'9e $ | 860'FE % | coszzL § | FEE'R9S § | ve8'069 $| ves $ | 825 LYS % | 682'959 $
%G %S %G, 00F'EZY % | o09'0L8'e  § | 000'vETY | LSB°GE § | 748262 g ! Le8'vee ¢ | ooo'ese $| 00s'S/L'E  $| 00GRES'E  § | SROLLE $|9z9'0/9'z 5 |699'eBl'e &
66 %E9 %Z9 000'048 $| 001’088 S| 00L'DSS'E  $ | esEes) § | 00Z°4LG $ | §0UEL % | zez'ses $ | 08L'068'Z  $ | TOE'ESBT  $ | BSEZ6E $|0e6'818'L  § | 68Z'OLET  §
%28 %28 %Z8 PER'E0S'C  $ | PAL'ESL'S  $ ] 2008ELL §| L6 $ | geras $ | 98611 ¢ |zsocie'z | sL2'voR'e & | 28uLi' §| 960508 $|Zle2'ves'd $ 281’008 §
%E8 %82 %L8 000’858 ¢ | 000'6F8C_ $ | 000JOSE  § | 652G § | Z19'50L $ | 8:8%021 HIEEE S| Zoteorz  § | SREPEAT_ § | 2OTUHG $ | 646206 S I1vzee0e ¢
(7408 %E6F  |%Gkb COGCST $ | 000°08 $ | 000°092 [ EEG § | oz0'08 $ | sLl6e ¢ | ooo'seL % | 000'%L § [ 000’802 S [ o691 $ | 0Z0SL G | OLLRBE $
%8 %58 %58 0008y $ 000682  §)000°/KTE  $ ) 89S $ | Z68'sZ $ | 09Lie $ | co0'zBe § | Zoe'sces  §|S98'9Ti'T  § | 99SEOv $ | BSB'ESE'T  $|sEeEsLT ¢
- ¥a EER KI=EE] Ha EE] ETGRE] dd EE] ¥1393 ua M Y1023 ud EE] VL1003
jaBpng (siqB10ABUR)/BITRI0NE)
oA [EOSId 0 % QA 1aBpng =a, |Ind LA SOUBLIEA QLA 1eBpng LA oY ALA
{paypneun)



pueog 10} 19Bpng sa SEMOY (LA 910Z IWdWg L ASHoday [RIOUZULNSIUEUI WO Y S\'S

Zjo 7 obieg

9102 ‘sz ey
Buneeyy sJtojoali] jo pieog

Aioyiny psuel] Bjson BAUOD) UIBISET

9L0E/BHS

(dxa)azy ssamna

:senuensy Bunendo-uoN [2j01
SWOoU| DSI JBylo B 1seseu]
slusLUzalfy JoreladO-1ail|
spung 2007
spund o181
spund [2lapsy
AFd ONILYHIdO-NON

:sasustx3 Buesed [ejos
sexe]
Ssllnn
aourInsul ANjgey pue AenseD
Buo
s80IBs
sjysuag @ sauees
saddng pue seUsIeN
ucnepodsuel | peseysIng
SIASNIdXI ONILYVHIJO

'senuasay Bunerady re1o ]
awoal] Jaulo
sale Jebusssed
SANNIATY DONILVHILO

9107 ‘0¢ ludy Jo sy

LISNVHL V1134 4L

Jea ) lolid 0} uospeduwos) - Jusuieie)s 2woou|

qG# way epusby

SrgorE $(8Leclsy  § [(0/07/g¥) S| OSiiLy $| IrL'eeR AR B ¢ [ g22'v0 3| 125°328 g

0817862 $ [(856°@16!  § [{8LF819) & |c9c/0l€ $|98/J/S2LL S |6PL'G06FL $|SrLo00% §|8280PE0L $1 LIBOEVL §
%EE- %00~ |%%0- {iz1) $ |{ooc's) $ [(1ze®) ] $ | 988°CL $| 09C Tl Y $ 18897 3| 6867 $
%0 %0 %0 - $ |(gos'so0'L) % [{sog'spo’l) $| - $ | Z06°492'C | 206°292C $|- $ | b6C20Z'Y & | PBET0ZL  $
%0 %00l %001 £8ELL $ |(gs6's) $ | s2F'p ¢ | s8868S $ | £65°06L $ | s1poBeL  $ | 992100 $ | 625'€82 $| ere'veel 8
%GZ- %2~ %8- {6i1'ces) ¢ |fosi'ealy ¢ |(sooige) ¢ e0i‘iLl'e & | sov'esi'e  $| 695°Z0C'LL $|Z29°tse'T ¢ | €L2'610'® 3| 0060/8°0L §

266260°Y  $ | 868'0¢E $ | se'eRe’l S| - $|- $|- $ | 166°€50°L  $ | 868'0EE $ | s6a'eRe’l 8
%1 %l %) LLIBE § ] 80°10L S| grl0orl §|e1ceze’s  $| 12958321 $|eBSL¥Ll9L S]/0ewese  $IvRG¥RLEL S| LBEEISOL §
ST (%G |%ell- (c18) § [(¥02'2) § |{221e) $|6zec % [ 8961 $ 116281 $]zoe¥ $|ZLLLL $|¥i6'le [3
%6~ %0 %1~ (9:9) $ |(812) & |{(b6S°L) $ | co9'6 $ | L1861 $ | 0997202 $ | 6ES0L $ | G£6'96) $ | ¥L¥'602 &
%Ll %91~ |%SL- (20¥'9) $ |(o7e or) $ [{e52°29) $ | svoss $ | 15162 $ | #28'67E $ | osr'vo $ i 288'leE $ | /£2°20F $
%E %4 %l a9ze $ | ¥46'61 $ | oog'oe $ | Fegcl $ | e6L'6.2 ¢ | L20°e6E $ ] g0scl $ ! 6l2'65T $ | LeL'eLe 3
%6 Yot~ %Z- FAMAL ¢ |(11e'12) $ ({(v92's) $ | es6°9Z1 $| 2LBBLS $ | G/8°9F9 [ BATL- A1 $ | 8251V $ | 622'959 g
%0 %2~ %Z- GBS $ |(5ea'ls) $ [{0£1°18) $ | seviie $| 10LgE8'T B | 6EGERL'E $ | £¥O°LLE $ | ozo'ass’c  § | 6O'EBLE S
%91 %51 %G1 21802 $ | 202608 $ | 6L8°58E $ | 9s61p $|ZeL'8zZL'c % | 201708 $]6SET26E ¢! 0sB'8l8’ L  $|63291ZT $
% |- %Z- %l {(8LLLY) $ |(gei's0L) ¢ |[{esgorl) ¢ | Lrsv2R'T § | Zos'sEed ¢ | AZEESKS  $| 969'G98'T ¢ | L8T'vEL9  $|TBL009B S
%e %T % JGEg $ | c00ZF $ | 09805 § | soe'ses 1 9/6G9FC § | 188°F00E $ | c9C LS $|6/620SC $ | LPESS0E  §
%0 oe % ¥¥o $]0z0F ¢ | vo9 $ | zsovrL $ | 000G ¢ | 250782 $ | 960%¥) 8| 0Z0'¥SL $ | 9LiB6Z 3
%2 %Z %Z gLLL $| eg6'2¢ $ | 969'cY $ | see'vee $ | 9661 $ | BTROLLZ ¢ | 995Z0F % | BGG'ESET  § | S28'9sLe %
Ha P V1203 Ha ud V15953 Ha e LTRKE] Ha Hd v1004

Jeal SNolaald
wioug ebueys 9, QLA -SLAd SA9LAL [emMOY ALA §L0Z ludy [enioy dlA 910Z [dy
{peppneun)



Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors

Meeting Date: May 26,2016
Agenda Item: Marketing/Communications Activities — Agenda Item 5¢

Lead Staff: Mike Furnary, Director of Marketing
Approved: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Officerg/

I. Completed Marketing Activities

1. Bike to Work Day 2016
Participated in Bay Area wide event to promote alternative commuting
sponsored by 511 Contra Costa. Hosted a Tri Delta Transit energizer station
May 12, 2016 for BTWD participants

2. Summer Youth Pass Program
Launched summer promotion for Summer Youth Pass sales and promotion.
Promotion again includes TV, on board materials, direct mail, online, social
media and cross promotional efforts with Contra Costa Libraries and 511
Contra Costa. 511CC will provide 250 wristbands to 2015 Youth
Summit participants. 511CC is paying full price for all 250 wristbands
and will collect names of recipients. Libraries will be displaying order forms
at all branches as well as distributing promotional bookmarks promoting
youth passes and their summer reading program. Passes now available.

3. Pittsburg Senior Resource Fair
Participated in annual one-day event to provide transit information targeting
seniors

4. Senior Fixed Route Outreach
Completed three community events/presentations as part of our senior
paratransit redction plan. Presentations provided at Antioch & Brentwood
Senior Centers and Oakley city facility.

5. Library cross promotion events
Attended two library events on Wednesday May 11 and Saturday May 21.
Provided bus rides to children attending story time to celebrate the award
winning childrens book Last Stop On Market Street, a tale of what a boy learns
about the beauty of urban life while taking the bus after church to a
community soup kitchen with his grandmother.

6. Y. Assemble
Attended Y. Assemble on Saturday, May 21 to distribute summer youth pass
wristbands to event attendees. Total of 250 wristbands were made available
to the event in partnership with 511 Contra Costa. Total commitment from
511CC for the event: $15,000.00

Agenda Item #5¢
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors
Meeting: May 25, 2016



7.

Ongoing marketing programs

- Welcome Pack mailing

- 2 for 1 tickets on Route 300 (subsidized by 511 Contra Costa)
- Take One on board newsletter

- Gatekeeper quarterly newsletter

1I. Planned Marketing/Communications Activities

e Al it

Web site redesign continued

County fair cross promotion

Green Footprint Festival attendance

Employer New Employee Welcome Pack project
511 Contra Costa cross promotion-Park & Ride
Pass usage campaign: swipe vs, Dip

How to ride video edit completions

Clipper faster boarding campaign

Agenda Item #5¢
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
) Board of Directors
Meeting: May 25, 2016



Agenda ltem 6a
CEQ’s REPORT: Operations Report

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday May 25, 2016

ECCTA Boardroom _
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



TRI DELTA TRANSIT

ECCTA Executive
Team

Jeanne Krieg
Chief Executive Officer

Steve Ponte
Chief Operating Officer

Tom Harais
Chief Financial Officer

Ann Hutcheson
Director of
Administrative Services

Kevin Moody
Director of
Maintenance

Mike Furnary
Director of Marketing

Susan Hinson
First Transit
Director of Operations

Chief Executive Officer’s Re-port‘

May 2016

Highlights:

¢ The pre-startup meeting was held with First Transit in preparation for the
implementation of the new operations contract.

» Former Service Worker Agustin Diaz was promoted to Planning and Grants
Coordinator. This is the position that was approved by the Board of Directors in
April.

» Applications are being accepted for two mechanic positions and one service
worler position. '

¢ The opening for the Administrative Assistant position will be posted soon.

¢ Interviews were conducted for the summer intern sponsored by MTC. The
selection will be announced by June 1%,

e Staff members attended the APTA Bus and Paratransit conference.

e The National Transit Institute conducted a procurement class at the ECCTA
facility for 30 transit professionals from throughout the western United States.

¢ Sales of the 2016 Summer Youth Pass began. The bands are $50 for youths 17
and younger.

¢ An RFB for the solar project will be published soon.

o [‘'unding is being secured for the purchase of four electric buses and the
associated infrastructure. ,

» Plans are being developed and funding is being pursued to build four electric
car charging stations in front of the ECCTA facility.

e The Clipper small operators subgroup, which includes all small operators in the
nine county Bay Area, continues to meet on a regular basis.

Pending:

» Implementation of the 2016-2020 operations contract

» Radio spectrum sale contract

» BART Parking & Connectivity Committee

» Paratransit subcommittee

» Electric bus procurement

» Fixed route bus delivery (buses will be on production line October 2016)
» FTA’s Safety Program

» Federal grants

» Service to Brentwood LMC campus (August 2018)

» Next generation of Clipper (2019)

> Service to e BART stations in Pittsburg and Antioch (2017)

» A&E: Antioch Park & Ride lot (in process)

» Oakley Park & Ride lot construction

» PATH Integrated Dynamic Transit Operations system demonstration project
» Contra Costa County Mobility Management Plan implementation.

» Contra Costa County Transportation Plan

Agenda Hem #6a
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
May 25, 2016




TRIDELTA TRANSIT

YTD COMPARISON
FR RIDERSHIP

DY B ———

200,000 | reerereme i e

1,500,800

1,000,000

500,000

COMPARATIVE ELEVEN MONTH YTD FR RIDERSHIP

EYti Fy12 FY13 FY14 FY1§ FY16
. 1,959,771 2,062,452 2,297,426 2,369,688 2,363,187 2,171,350
Agenda liem #6a

Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Director's Meeling
May 25, 2018

Page 1 of 3




EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS BY SERVICE

g YTD COMPARISON
Actual Budaget | 15/168 | Actual % A
10/41 | 1142 | 1243 | 183414 | 14/15 15/16 % A | Apr-15 | Apr-i6 9
DIAL-A-RIDE
PASSENGERS e : K :
Total DAR Trips Provided 129,041 130,619 128,999 131,476 133,769 140,000 112,089 109,426 2%
Average Waskday Ridership 474 481 470 471 487 506 489 489 0%
Average Sat Ridership 110 106 140 180 153 164 81 148 -26%
Average SunfHol Ridership 71 71 72 68 63 66 66 A8 -27%
Average PassengersiHour {iwkdys) 2.2 2.2 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.2 2.0 2.1 3%
. CUSTOMER SERVICE o s ] ) L ) .
Ride Refusals / Day 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0%
Customer Complalnts 0.148% 0.183% 0.097% 0.071% 0.103% 0.103% 0.104% 0.112% B%
On Time Performance 85% 85% 87% BO% B7% 90% B7% 85% 2%
MAINTENANCE e - : : : S R
Gallons of Fuel Consumad 85,174 116,382 139,678 145,043 138,528 144,619 115,801 112,361 -3%
Miles Between Proventable Accidents 81,377 898,467 328,002 244,390 162,293 200,000 136,221 132,516 -3%
WMiles Between Road calls 21,920 56,154 109,568 61,109 139,113 100,000 136,221 159,014 17%
COST RATIOS e : : B . : :
Farebox Recovery Ratio 12% 1% 11% 10% 10% 10% 10% 11% 3%
$/Gal Fuel 333§ 3848 3811% 367§ 3.09 3.25 314115 2,67 -17%
Operating Cost/Passenger 31471 8 30.58 [ § 3322 | % 3525 | § 34.18 35.23 3416 1 § 34.62 1%
Operating CostiRevenue Hour 63.05] 8 6434 | § 63.52 | $ 6375 § 69.81 71.60 69.64 1§ 72.69 4%
Dperating Cost/Revenue Mile 525 | 8 5221 5% 536 | § 576 % 5.74 5.01 573§ 5.83 2%
FIXED ROUTE
PASSENGERS - ) i . -
Total FR Trips Provided 2,351,662 [ 2,431,768 { 2,740,834 | 2,832,264 2,806,028 | 2,826,000 1%} 2,363,187 | 2,471,350 8%
Average Weekday Ridership 8,345 8,594 9,616 9,930 9,794 9,949 2% 9,922 9,136 -8%
Average Sat Ridership 2,594 2,763 3,232 3.464 3,498 3.391 -3% 3,515 3,121 ~11%
Average SuniHol Ridership 1,989 2,087 2,788 2,692 2,787 2,695 -3% 2,799 2,633 -0%
Average Passengers/Hour 15.1 15.9 17.7 19.0 18.2 19.3 ﬁl 19.4 18.1 -7%!
. CUSTOMER SERVICE B . : ] : .
Custormner Complaints 0.020% 0.023% 0.012% 0.009% 0.009% 0.008% 0% 0.009% 0.008% 2%
On Time Performance 97% 86% 86% 92% 92% 00% -2% 92% 91% 0%
MAINTENANCE - . i : : :
Gallons of Fuel Gonsumed 639,072 836,276 562,702 603,013 600,072 554,081 -1% 498,689 501,211 1%
Miles Beltween Preventable Accldents 170,175 120,644 65,392 110,754 08,066 100,000 2% 146,060 106,627 27%
Miles Between Road calls 37,539 32,481 42,844 87,684 41,553 50,000 20% 42,601 27,728 -35%
- COST RATIOS - o I ] . : .
Farebox Recovery Ratlo 16% 16% 18% 8% 18% 18% 1% 18% 18% 3%
§$iGal Fuel 5 3201 % 3562 |% 3.95 3.48 27718 3.00 260 |% 1.92 -31%
Operaling CostiPassenger $ 652§ 6.80 B.01 5.58 556418 5.79 545 § 5.89 8%
Operating Cost/Revenue Hour $ 0854 | §  105.06 106.53 10576 |3 10636 | $ 11177 5% 105.64 [$  106.44 1%
Operating Cost/Revenue Mile [ 6.68 {$ 7.46 7.98 7711 % 76218 B.07 6%} 759 (% 7.48 -1%
Agenda ftam #6a
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authorify
Board of Director's Mesling
May 25, 2016 Page 2 of 3




TRI DELTA TRANSIT
COMPARATIVE YTD FR RIDERSHIP BY ROUTE

TOTAL PASSENGER TRIPS

YTD COMPARISON |

ROUTE 10/11 % Chg 11/12 % Chg 12113 % Chg 13/14 % Ghg 14/15 Apr-15 Apr-16 | % Chg
200 36,121 3% 37,6882 4% 65,322 47% 55,914 1% 54,167 45,285 40,848 -10%
201 105,656 6% 110,660 5% 119,977 2% 124,289 4%| 112,116 92,598 96,491 4%
300 290,750 8% 302,067 4% 280,313 4% 328,582 13% 353.802 296,714 282,869 -6%
379 12,230 0% 10,235 | -16% 15,232 49% 6,759 | -56% 3,223 2,871 3,252 16%,
330 665,484 4% 584,779 3% 680,981 16% 882,660 0% 666,704 568,232 509,408 -10%
383 39,780 9% 34,210 -14% 35,031 2% 32,073 -8% 30,200 26,234 22,292 -16%
384 25,653 -14% 26,201 2% 8,227 -68% NiA N/A N/A N/A NIA N/A
385 36,856 5% 36,481 1% 61,388 68% 70,974 16% 68,013 56,843 65,671 -2%
386 4,650 4% 3,042 | -35% 2172 | -29% 1,902 | 12% 1,583 1,371 1,294 3%
387 195,608 2% 212,731 8% 262,396 25% 264,036 1% 257,944 218,100 195,632 -10%
388 311,242 5% 320,981 3% 366,041 14% 400,190 9% 370,128 312,968 277,958 ~11%,
389 48,272 -9% 48,723 3% 53,255 14% 53,068 0% 51,480 41,884 38,893 1%
390 48,042 5% 52,860 % 68,564 30% 72,0584 5% 71,211 59,025 58,205 -1%
3 332,841 0% 346,000 4% 370,500 7% 386,640 4% 402,579 338,191 303,990 -10%|
Dimes a Ride 12,745 -10% 11,328, 1% N/A NIA N/A NiA N/A N/A N/A INFA
Delta Express (Hac) 18,586 8% 11,831 | -36% N/A NIA NIA MiA N/A, N/A N/A WA
Shuttles 8,161 35% 9,448 3% 4,941 -48% 3,370 | -32% 5,375 5375 13,410 | 148%
352 106,702 1% 112,330 8% 133,569 19% 142,284 % 142,650 120,048 107,018 -11%
393 104,487 1% 111,697 % 135,181 21%| 133.078 -2% 141,281 118,030 108,366 ~8%|
394 46,786 | -10% 50,614 8% 71,5567 41% 64,904 -8% 63,087 53,198 45,8626 -14%|
395 N/A NfA N/A N/A 6,187 | 100% 0,497 | 100% 10,485 8,208 8,778 19%|
Total Fixed Route 2,351,662 0%| 2,431,768 3%| 2,740,834 13%| 2,832,264 3%| 2806,029 2363187 | 2,171,350 -8%
AVERAGE PASSENGERS PER REVENUE HOUR -
10411 % Chy 11/12 % Chy 12/13 % Chg 1314 % Chg 14115 Apr-15 Apr-16 | %chg
200 10.0 7% 10.3 3% 12.6 22% 12.5 1% 12.6 12.6 11.8 -8%
2m 19.1 3% 19.7 3% 1781 -10% 17.9 1% 17.0 16.8 16.7 -1%]
300 15.2 7% 15.8 4% 15.8 0% 18.8 18% 20.3 20.5 19.6 4%
379 13.2 4% 98| -26% 10.7 8% 16.8 67%! 26.5 27.2 31.6 16%
380 16.6 -5% 17.4 5% 20.2 16% 20.6 2% 20.2 20.6 19.0 -8%
383 11.2 9% 97 | -13% 10.2 5% 12.8 23% 13.0 13.4 12.0 -10%
384 0.6 -18% 10.2 7% 14.6 43% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NIA
385 12.0 -10% 111 % 11.9 7% 129 B% 12.3 12.6 11.6 -8%
386 6.C ~2% 3.8 -36% 3.6 7% 6.3 T4% 6.3 6.2 6.6 4%
387 17.7 2% 19.6 1% 22.8 16% 23.7 4% 23.3 23.6 22.0 -I%
388 15.0 A% 165 3% 17.1 10% 18.2 % 17.4 17.5 16.6 -5%)
389 14.7 2% 13.8 -8% 134 1% 144 8% 16.4 14.8 14.8 ~1%|
320 9.9 -19% 10.7 9% 18.6 73% 20.8 12% 21.6 21.4 21.5 0%
301 16.8 0% 18.7 11% 19.6 6% 20.5 4% 219 221 20.1 -8%)
Dimes a Ride 8.1 -10% 109 36% N/A N/A NiA NIA /A /A NIA N/A
Delta Express {Hac) 9.0 12% 81 -10% N/A N/A| N7A NIA N/A N/A N/A N/A|
Shuttles 1.7 44% MIA N/A N/A N/A 6.4 NIA 30.7 30.7 23.8 ~23%|
392 15.1 -2% 15.2 1% 17.6 16% 19.1 9% 18.9 19.1 17.0 ~11%
393 16.7 1% 164 5% 17.5 7% 17.5 0% 18.7 18.7 17.0 -0%)
394 10.8 -8% 1.7 9% 16.0 28% 17.0 13% 15.9 16.1 13.9 ~13%
395 NIA N/A N/A N/A 12.0 N/A 16.2 N/A 6.4 15.4 18.1 18%
Total Fixed Route 15.1 -1% 5.9 5% 17.7 12% 19.0 7% 9.2 19.4 8.1 7%
Agenda ltem #16a
Eastern Contra Cosla Transh Authorlty
Board of Director's Meeting
May 285, 2016 Page 3 of 3



TAB 3

Agenda ltem 7a
ACTION ITEM: System Redesign

Resolution 1605253

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday May 25, 2016

ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



Tri Delta Transit

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors

Meeting Date: May 25, 2016

Agenda Item: System Redesign
Agenda Item #7a

Lead Staff: Steve Ponte, Chief Operating Officer
Approved: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Officer g/
Background

In mid-2013, Tri Delta Transit’s application for a California Department of Transportation
(Caltrans) Transportation Planning Grant was selected for funding in Fiscal Year 2013-14.
The $300,000 grant is to fund a complete Tri Delta Transit system re-design associated
with the opening of e-BART and the changing traffic patterns in east county. Tri Delta
Transit staff worked with CalTrans staff to develop a Request for Proposal (RFP) that
meets the funding requirements. The grant requires a 20% local match ($60,000) which

was budgeting with ECCTA’s TDA funds. CalTrans is funding $240,000 toward the
project.

Process

In January 2014, an RFP for Bus Route Evaluation & Re-design services was published.
After going through the procurement process, the ECCTA Board of Directors approved

staff’s recommendation to contract with CDM Smith for Bus Route Evaluation & Re-
design services.

CDM received a Notice to Proceed in May 2014. Since that time, they have completed
these work tasks:

Develop a disparate impact policy

Conduct a service equity analysis

Conduct an on-board survey

Conduct public outreach

Develop a new service plan

Conduct a service and route analysis

Present the proposed route structure

Prepare a final draft plan

00 =l Iy Py b (09 B 1=

Agenda Item 7a
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors
Meeting: May 25, 2016



The next task is:
9. Present the draft plan to the ECCTA Board of Directors

Once the draft plan is reviewed and accepted by the ECCTA Board of Directors, tasks ten
and eleven will be completed:

10. Produce timetables
11. Provide in-the-field assistance with new service start-up

Next Step

CDM Smith will attend the May 25" board meeting to present their findings and
recommendations. '

Requested Action
Adopt Resolution 160525a authorizing the system redesign changes as outlined in the

CDM report 77i Delta System Redesign Service Change Report (Draft May 2016) to take
effect when the two ¢-BART stations open.

ATTACHED:
e Proposed Resolution 160525a
o Draft report '
¢ Bus Route Evaluation and Redesign Title IV Service Change Equity Analysis
e Round 1: Qutreach Summary
e Round 2: Outreach Summary

Agenda ltem 7a
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors
Meeting: May 25, 2016



TRI DELTA TRANSIT

Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
801 Wilbur Avenue - Antioch, California 94509
Phone 925.754.6622 Fax 925.757.2530

RESOLUTION #160523a
SYSTEM REDESIGN SERVICE CHANGES AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Resolution #160525a authorizes staff to implement changes to bus routes and schedules.

WHEREAS, route restructure and schedule changes are necessary to accommodate travel
pattern changes associated with the imminent opening of two Bay Area Rapid Transit District
(BART) train stations in Eastern Contra Costa County, and

WHEREAS, Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority is recommending route restructuring and
schedule changes, and

WHEREAS, five public hearings were held and comments were gathered via social media, the

Tri Delta Transit website, at community events, at intercept events, and during follow-up phone
calls, and

WHEREAS, comments were taken into consideration when the proposed new routes and
schedules were developed and designed to meet customer expectations, and

WHEREAS, a Title VI review was completed and no Disparate Impacts, or Disproportionate
Burdens were identified to cause any mitigation.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Eastern Contra
Costa Transit Authority to adopt Resolution #160525a authorizing the system redesign changes
as outlined in the CDM Smith report Tri Delia System Redesign Service Change Report (Draft
May 2016) to take effect when the two e-BART stations open.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25™ day of May 2016, by the following votes:

EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Ben Johnson , Chair Jeanne Krieg, CEO

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:

1



TAB 4

Agenda item 7b
ACTION ITEM: Proposed 2016-17 Budget

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday May 25, 2016

.ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



Tri Delta Transit

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors

Meeting Date:  May 25, 2016
Agenda ltem:  Proposed FY17 ECCTA Budget — Agenda Item #7b
Lead Staff: Tom Harais, Chief Financial Officer

Approved: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Officer

e MTC has issued their Annual estimate and proposed apportionment and
distribution of Transportation Development Act (TDA), State Transit
Assistance (STA), Assembly Bill 1107 (AB 1107), and transit-related
bridge toll funds for FY16-17 for the region.

e CCTA has apportioned Measure J operating funds for FY'17.

e We have used those revenue estimates as a guide to plan operating and

capital projects for FY17 and created the following proposed balanced
budget.

e The fully funded, FY 17 ECCTA budget is for $20,838,000 in operating
revenues.

e Programmed and funded capital projects total $23,361,000. Planned
future capital projects might add another $7,100,000 if suitable funding
sources are secured.

Staff requests that the board approve the FY 17 Budget as presented here.

Agenda ltem #7b
Eastem Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting Page 1 of 7
May 25, 2016



ECCTA FY17 PROPOSED BUDGET

Evis | FY14 [ FYs Frts 1 FYie FY47 ,
Actuad " | Actual | Actust Butdget ' | Estimate Bucgst ’
REVENUES
Fates 3440 1w 3300 ey 3247 347 w 3067 154 BT a5
Ldverfizing Sales 120 126 % 150 Mmoo oow [ LT 85 0%
IBART DR Szmvice Reimbursement D4 RES T 184 180 1 180 gyl 180 1
: Todal Qperating Sources: 3164 aow) 3672 sy 3561 JEG? 16w 3302 ﬁj 3332 asml
Faderal 3485 1w 0 0 o 923 am 2084 10 533
State 0007 s 12755  exw 12,526 hosy 1263 . sen 10,568 san 12,567 pow!
oot 1550 1 1668 em 25 o 107E o 1574 #4] 1822
BART "Tarder bus” 1064 an AT 2268 1y 2406 um 2AB5 2% 252 1w
Intersst & Cther § ow 27 0w 8 om 02 ow 5 oyl 5 o
Tolsl Mon-operating Sources; 17018 s 16.767  san 16526  som 17938 s 7037 pay 17506 pay
Total Operating Revenues: 20,752 1ot W43 1004 20,107 0o A5 00w 20,409 100%) 20838 100%
EXPENDITURES
Purchased Transportation 11026 53 11,148 50w A 11687 54w 1,687 57w 11610 o)
iatenials and Supplics 4153 2o 3545 4vy 3175 18w 3550w 2850 aam 2840 san
[Salanies & Benefits 3862 tum 3883 e 3785 em AT a0n 3898 fen 4234 20y
S nvices 737 e i1 T 796 45 828 am 829 4n B
Casvalty and liability insurancs I 450 12 oy 466 % 466 2 540y
L tilties: 193w 24 1% W7 1w it ST A 1y 254
428 S8 2 i m 425 425 o 45
Total Dpesating Expense: 20782 onk 20438 100 20,107 $90% 21 |445 0% 20,4._(]9 1004 20,838 1003
OPERATING METRICS
Rassenygore 2870 2963 2040 28T 2,735 27135
Revshue Hours 322 244 211 212 26 214
Revenue Miles 2864 2,555 233 2901 2.830 2,846
(Zallons of Diesel Fuel 3 603 B0 K] Bl £00
Gallone of Saceline 140 145 139 145 136 135
F1Ee 187 180 1 180 i 184
Averaye # ECCTA Positions 351 333 340 ¥*0 340 380
FINANCIAL EFFICIENCY
b Passenger 24 1690 $6.84 $7.22 746 £762
4iRev Hour $93.61 53551 §45.29 $101.01 $48.59 $97.37
4 /Rev Mile §7.26 57 46 §7.09 $7.33 .2 $7.32
4G allan Ciase! §3.95 1348 52,60 £3.00 £1.92 £200
353 allon Bagoling $3.81 3167 $3.15 $3.2% $2.60 £2.75
$ Sal&BenEmpioyes ECCTA (3000s) 3110 $115 111 5118 3115 4118
" Agenda ltem #7h
Eastem Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meefing Page 2 of 7

May 25, 2016



The important concept to recognize from the previous chart is that, over the five
year period covered, the overall service provided and especially the operating cost
of that service, have remained relatively stable. Operating costs varied only 4%
from the highest to the lowest amounts during this time. Operating metrics
spanned only 8% from the lowest to the highest year results; revenue hours 7%;
revenue miles 1%; fuel consumption 7% and FTEs 6%.

Because our FY16 actual experience has been close the FY'16 budget with only a
couple of explained variances, we began the foundation of the FY17 budget
presented here by duplicating the FY 16 Budget.

We then adjﬁsted for:

1) A ridership reduction from our FY16B optimistic assumptions to reflect YTD
April 2016 actual results. This is an 8% decline in ridership from the FY16B but
only a 6% decline from the prior year (FY15).

2) We applied our current, YTD average fare per passenger to the FY17 budgeted
ridership numbers: $1.08 for FR and $3.60 for DR.

3) We added up and applied the FY17 estimated operating funds from federal
($533), state - other than TDA - ($3,991) and local ($1,821) sources.

4) We calculated the billable hours of purchased transportation services for the
FY17B by applying the current, FR schedule that took effect in February of 2016.
That included additional Route 200 service funded with LCTOP funds. We
~applied that schedule to FY17 weekday, Saturday, Sunday/holiday and school day
numbers to arrive at billable hours and total service miles for the year. For DR, we
assumed an equal number of billable hours in FY17 as the FY16B because there
has been little variance from plan during the year. This resulted in 164,850 billable
hours for FR and 68,288 for DR. A total of 233,138 billable hours for FY17B. We
decreased the DR service miles slightly to reflect the FY 16 actual distances.

5) We applied the new, purchased transportation contract rates that take effect July
1* to those billable hours and added the fixed cost component of the new contract
to arrive at the purchased transportation cost for FY17.

Agenda ltem #7b
Eastem Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting Page 3of 7
May 25, 2016



6) We lowered the anticipated cost of fuel to $2.00/gal for diesel and $2.75/gal for
gasoline from the $3.00 and $3.25 respectively used in the FY16B. We then
multiplied those cost figures times the anticipated fuel use of 600,000 gallons of
diesel and 135,000 gallons of gasoline for FY17B. We arrived at the anticipated
fuel use by applying our average YTD miles/gallon rates for both the DR and FR
fleets to the FY 17 budgeted total miles for each fleet.

7) We adjusted the insurance costs to reflect the new contract rates with First
Transit that begin on July 1* as well as a small reduction in rates on ECCTA’s own
policies that we believe we will be seeing on our upcoming, annual renewals.

8) I set the salary and benefits costs equal to what was budgeted for FY16B. The
FY16B included two positions that went unfilled in FY16, resulting in substantial
savings in salaries and benefits for the year. But we anticipate filling two
additional, approved positions in FY 17 that would result in salary and benefits
costs equivalent the FY16B plan. There also remains a small cushion for
unanticipated cost increases in health care and other benefits that are indeterminate
at this point and difficult to predict.

9) We left all other costs; outside services, utilities and other, equal to FY16B and
I'Y16E as we do not anticipate major variances in any of those for the upcoming
year.

10) Finally, we applied the necessary amount of available TDA funding to bring
total revenue sources in line with the FY 17B operating costs. The TDA funding
required is actually $2M less than the MTC estimate of TDA funds available to us
for FY17. This surplus provides a nice cushion for our operating costs going
forward, leaves us some “wiggle room” in necessary local match for federally
funded, capital projects and adds to our TDA reserve balance in the LTF fund. Of
course, that assumes that MTC’s annual fund estimate is accurate, which has
generally been the case.

Agenda ltem #7h
Eastem Conira Costa Transit Authority
. Board of Directors Meeting Page 4 of 7
May 25, 2016



Capital Project Budget and Activity:

Project Amount
Capital Funding to be Requested for FY17:
TDA - General Capital $ 200
Ongoing capital projects to be continued in FY17:
4 Elec Bus ZEB Demo Project 3,280
Replace 20 2001 Gillig Urban Coaches 12,500
Replace 2 DR Vans (from Antioch Sr Bus prog) 195
Replace 5 Over-the-road coaches 6,340
Surveillance and Security Equipment 47
Solar Electric Project 142
Route Redesign 300
A&E for Antioch PnR Lot 327
511Real Time Integration 30
$23,161
Desired Capital Projects for Which No Fund Sources Have Been
Identified;
| PnR Construction 6,400
Fuel Tank Monitoring System 300
DR Scheduling Software 300
Replacement IT Equipment 100
Total Unfunded: $ 7,100
Total Capital: |  $ 30,461

» TDA - General Capital: A TDA allocation of $200 will be applied for to be

used for general capital purposes for small capital projects such as
capitalized facility repairs and as matching local funds to other capital fund
sources that require a local match when nothing else is available. These
general capital purpose TDA allocations are usually spread over two or three
years. This one would replace and existing one that expires in June of 2016,

Agenda ltem #7b
Eastem Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
May 25, 2016

Page 5of 7




Rolling Stock Replacements: There are four, sub fleet rolling stock
procurements that have been programmed and are in progress as shown.
The total amount to be expended on these cyclical bus replacements is
$22,315 and comprises almost 75% of ECCTA'’s capital expenditure plan.

Surveillance and Security Equipment: ECCTA has received approval to
expend $47 for replacement and expansion of security systems at the admin
& maint facility using CTSGP funds.

Solar Electric Project: This is the ongoing CTSGP security project that was
substantially expanded after the design phase and a large, low interest loan
was secured to finance a much larger system than originally envisioned. A
system that can carry the entire facility during daylight hours and
substantially offset facility electric bills at all times, not just during security
cvents.

Route Redesign: This project, managed by the COOQ, is almost complete.
The recommendations for modifications to better serve the sub region will
be put into place when eBART begins providing service to the Hillcrest
eBART station and PnR lot.

A&E for Antioch PnR Lot: This design is almost complete. Funding for
construction, which was phased in the design to allow scaling of the project
has yet to be identified. Costs are estimated to be $3.2M for the total
project.

S11Real Time Integration: This project has been funded via MTC to
subsidize work to connect ECCTA’s and other regional operator’s vehicle
location system’s data feed into a region wide network that will provide real
time route information via 511.

Agenda ltem #7b
Eastem Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting : Fage 6 of 7
May 25, 2016



PnR Construction: ECCTA will continue to seek funding for PnR facilities
construction in Oakley and Antioch. Each project will require
approximately $3.2M in capital funds for full build out. With MTC’s TCP
program scoring system, there is little hope of procuring Federal formula
funding for these two projects, as they are score 12 out of 16 possible and
BART, who also draws funds from our UA, has an almost unlimited
capacity for score 16 funds and thus would receive competitive advantage
for formula funds to this UA.

Fuel Tank Monitoring System: ECCTA continues to seek $300 in capital
funds to be used to replace the existing fuel tank monitoring system in the
bus yard that is beyond its useful life and becoming problematic. A $25
thousand “quick fix”” remains our most likely solution to the issue.

DR Scheduling Software: Every performance review of ECCTA’s DR
service recommends increasing the efficiency of that service. The scheduling
software used is a key component in extracting maximum performance from
the available vehicles and operators in the paratransit service. DR
scheduling is equivalent to writing a new route schedule on a daily basis.
Sometimes on the fly.

ECCTA has been using the Trapeze scheduling software for many years.
Even through the demise and support acquisition by another entity. But,
prudence compels us to seek new, updated software to improve our
scheduling capability and DR performance. Research shows a need for
about $300 to do this. No available funds have been identified for this
purpose. We wish to pursue it should any fund source be found.

Replacement I'T Equipment: The IT desktop hardware and software at
ECCTA is aging beyond it’s useful life. As no funds have been identified
for this capital acquisition, we recently applied a short term band aid to the
problem by procuring a lot of used desktop computers for only a few
hundred dollars each from a used IT equipment jobber, This will buy time
while we continue to seek appropriate funding for a more robust replacement
and update of the ageing IT network equipment,

Agenda lfem #7b
" Easfem Contra Costa Transit Authorify
Board of Directors Meefing Page 7 of 7
May 25, 2016



TAB 5

Agenda ltem 7¢
ACTION ITEM: Authorization to File Claims

Resolution 160525b
Resolution 160525¢

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday May 25, 2016

ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



Tri Delta Transit

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors

Meeting Date: May 25, 2016
Agenda Item:  Authorization to file claims — Agenda Item 7¢
Lead Staff: Tom Harais, Chief Financial Officer

Approved: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Officer

TDA & STA

The Mills-Alquist-Deddeh Act (SB 325) was enacted by the California Legislature to improve
existing public transportation services and encourage regional transportation coordination.
Known as the Transportation Development Act (TDA) of 1971, this law provides funding to be
allocated to transit and non-transit related purposes that comply with regional transportation
plans.

The TDA provides two funding sources:

I. Local Transportation Fund (LTF), which is derived from a ' cent of the general sales
tax collected statewide.

2. State Transit Assistance fund (STA), which is derived from the statewide sales tax on
gasoline and diesel fuel.

The State Board of Equalization, based on sales tax collected in each county, returns the general
sales tax revenues to each county’s LTF. The STA funds are appropriated by the legislature to
the State Controller’s office. The Controller’s office then allocates the tax revenue, by formula,
to planning agencies and other selected agencies. Statute requires that 50% of STA funds be

allocated according to population and 50% be allocated according to operator revenues from the
prior fiscal year.

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is the transportation planning agency for
the Bay Area and administers TDA and STA funds for the region.

ECCTA applies for an annual allocation of TDA and STA funds through MTC each year.

Agenda Item 7c¢
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
May 25", 2016



ECCTA uses TDA funds for general operating purposes, including amounts statutorily directed
to paratransit services,

ECCTA can obligate an amount of these TDA funds for capital projects and as a required local
match for other capital funds obtained when necessary.

ECCTA applies for an annual STA allocation through MTC simultaneously with the TDA
application. ECCTA uses the STA funds received for general operating purposes in much the
same way that TDA funds are utilized.

RM2

On March 2, 2004, voters passed Regional Measure 2 (RM2), raising the toll on the seven State-
owned toll bridges in the San Francisco Bay Area by $1.00. This extra dollar is to fund various
transportation projects within the region that have been determined to reduce congestion or o
make improvements to travel in the toll bridge corridors, as identified in SB 916 (Chapter 7135,
Statutes of 2004). Specifically, RM2 establishes the Regional Traffic Relief Plan and identifies

specific transit operating assistance and capital projects and programs eligible to receive RM2
funding.

Fourteen operating projects are listed in RM2 (California Streets and Highway Code Section
30914(d)). On October 13, 2004, Federal Highway Administration approved the segregation of
revenues derived from the four non-federalized Bay Area toll bridges for funding transit
operations through the RM2 program. This decision allows MTC to allocate operating funds to
the projects that were approved as part of Regional Measure 2, MTC requested project sponsors
to submit an initial 5-year operating assistance program (OAP). These OAPs outline the scope,

detail the operating budget, and project operating performance data for the proposed transit
service.

ECCTA applies for an annual RM2 allocation through MTC simultaneously with the annual
TDA/STA application. ECCTA applies RM2 funds to Express Route 300 service, Servmg the
Pittsburg/Bay Point BART station.

Resolution #160525b authorizes the Chief Executive Officer or her designee to file an
application with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for the FY 17 allocation of
Transportation Development Act and State Transit Assistance funds.

Resolution #160525¢ authorizes the Chief Executive Officer or her designee to execute and
submit an allocation request for FY 17 Regional Measure 2 (RM2) funds.

Requested Action

Adopt Resolutions 160525b and 160525¢ authorizing staff to apply for FY17 TDA, STA and
RM2 funds through the MTC administered process.

Agenda Item 7¢
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
May 25", 2016



Phone 925.754.6622 Fax 925,757,2530

/ \ \ Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority

ANy 50 Wilbur Avenue - Antioch, California 94509
AV A '
A

RESOLUTION #160525b

AUTHORIZATION FOR FILING OF TDA and STA CLAIMS

Resolution #160525b authorizes the Chief Executive Officer or her designee, to file an application

with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for the allocation of Transporiation
Development Act and State Transit Assistance,

WHEREAS, the Transportation Development Act (TDA), (Public Utilities Code §99200 et éicl.),
provides for the disbursement of funds from the Local Transportation Fund (LTF) of the County of

Contra Costa for use by eligible applicants for the purpose of administering and operating public transit
services in Eastern Contra Costa County; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the TDA, and pursuant to the applicable rules and regulations
thereunder (21 Cal. Code of Regs. §6600 et seq.) a prospective applicant wishing to receive an allocation
from the Local Transportation Fund (LTF) shall file its claim with the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission; and

WHEREAS, the State Transit Assistance (STA) fund is created pursvant to Public Utilities Code §99310
et seq., and

WHEREAS, the STA fund makes funds available pursuant to Public Utilities Code §99313.6 for
allocation to eligible applicants to support approved transit projects; and

WHEREAS, TDA funds from the Local Transportation Fund of Contra Costa County and STA funds
will be required by applicant in Fiscal Year-2016-2017 for administering and operating Fixed Route and
Dial-A-Ride services for the public of Eastern Contra Costa County; and

WHEREAS, the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority is an eligible applicant for TDA and/or STA
funds pursuant to PUC §99260; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Chief Executive Officer is authorized to execute

and file appropriate TDA / STA applications together with all necessary supporting documents with the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission; and be it further



RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be transmitted to the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission in conjunction with the filing of such claims; and the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission be requested to grant the allocation of funds specified in the applications and supporting
documents. '

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25" day of May 2016, by the following votes:

EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Ben Johnson, Chair Jeanne Krieg, CEO

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:

i



801 Wilbur Avenue » Antioch, California 94509
Phore 925.754.6622 Fax 925.757.2530

//\ TRI DELTA TRANSIT

RESOLUTION #160525¢
AUTHORIZATION FOR FILING OF APPLICATION FOR RM2 FUNDS

WHEREAS, SB 916 (Chapter 715, Statutes 2004), commonly referred as Regional Measure 2, identified projects eligible
to receive funding under the Regional Traffic Relief Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is responsible for funding projects eligible for
Regional Measure 2 funds, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 30914(c) and (d); and

WHEREAS, MTC has established a process whereby eligible transportation project sponsors may submit allocation
requests for Regional Measure 2 funding; and

WHEREAS, allocations to MTC must be submitted consistent with procedures and conditions as outlined in Regional
Measure 2 Policy and Procedures; and

WHEREAS, Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority (BCCTA) is an eligible sponsor-of transportation project(s) in
Regional Measure 2, Regional Traffic Relief Plan funds; and

WHEREAS, the Express Bus Operations is eligible for consideration in the Regional Traffic Relief Plan of Regional
Measure 2, as identified in California Streets and Highways Code Section 30914(c) or (d); and

WHEREAS, the Regional Measure 2 allocation request, attached hereto in the Operating Assistance Proposal and

incorporated herein as though set forth at length, demonstrates a fully funded operating plan that is consistent with the

adopted performance measures, as applicable, for which ECCTA is requesting that MTC allocate Regional Measure 2
funds; and

WHEREAS, Part 2 of the project application, attached hereto and incorporated herein as though set forth at length,
inchides the certification by ECCTA of assurances required for the allocation of funds by MTC; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED that ECCTA and its agents shall comply Wlth the provisions of the Metropolitan T:ansportatlon
Commission’s Regional Measure 2 Policy Guidance (MTC Resolution No. 3636); and be it further

RESOLVED, that ECCTA certifies that the project is consistent with the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP).

RESOLVED, that ECCTA approves the updated Operating Assistance Proposal, attached to this resolution; and be it
further

RESOLVED, that ECCTA approves the certification of assurances, attached to this resolution; and be it further

RESOLVED, that ECCTA is an eligible sponsor of projects in the Regional Measure 2 Regional Traffic Relief Plan,
Capital Program, in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code 30914(d); and be it further




RESOLVED, that ECCTA is authorized to submit an application for Regional Measure 2 funds for Express Bus
Operations in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code 30914(d); and be it further

RESOLVED, that ECCTA certifies that the projects and purposes for which RM2 funds are being requested are in
compliance with the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et
seq.), and with the State Environmental Impact Report Guidelines (14 California Code of Regulations Section 15000 et
seq.) and, if relevant the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), 42 USC Section 4-1 et. seq. and the applicable
regulations thereunder; and be it further

RESOLVED, that there is no legal impediment to ECCTA making allocation requests for Regional Measure 2 funds; and
be it further .

RESOLVED, that there is no pending or threatened litigation which might in any way adversely affect the proposed
project, or the ability of ECCTA to deliver such project; and be it further

RESOLVED, that ECCTA indemnifies and holds harmless MTC, its Commissioners, representatives, agents, and
employees from and against all claims, injury, suits, demands, liability, losses, damages, and expenses, whether direct or
indirect (including any and all costs and expenses in connection therewith), incurred by reason of any act or failure to act
of ECCTA its officers, employees or agents, or subcontractors or any of them in connection with its performance of
services under this allocation of RM2 funds. In addition to any other remedy authorized by law, so much of the funding
due under this allocation of RM2 funds as shall reasonably be considered necessary by MTC may be retained until
disposition has been made of any claim for damages.

RESOLVED, that ECCTA shall, if any revenues or profits from any non-governmental use of property (or project) that
those revenues or profits shall be used exclusively for the public transportation services for which the project was initially
approved, either for capital improvements or maintenance and operational costs, otherwise the Metropolitan

Transportation Commission is entitled to a proportionate share equal to MTC’s percentage participation in the projects(s);
and be it further

RESOLVED, that ECCTA authorizes its Chief Executive Officer to execute and submit an allocation request for
operating or planning costs for fiscal year 2016-2017 with MTC for Regional Measure 2 funds as available under MTC
guidelines for the operation of express bus services,

RESOLVED, that the Chief Executive Officer is hereby delegated the authority to make non-substantive changes or
minor amendments to the IPR as he/she deems appropriate.

RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution shail be transmitted to MTC in conjunction with the filing of the ECCTA
application referenced herein.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25™ day of May 2016, by the following votes:

EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Ben Johnson, Chair Jeanne Krieg, CEO

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:



